Jennifer Allison

Editor, Researcher, and Indexer Adjunct Law Professor Law Librarian jennifer@manuscript-spa.com Jennifer owns Manuscript Spa, LLC, which offers pre-publication polishing and care for scholarly books and journal articles.

She is also an experienced lecturer in U.S. law, and teaches courses in legal research and substantive law topics.

Experience

2023 - Current Owner & Principal, *Manuscript Spa*

Provides services to prepare scholarly manuscripts for publication, including editing, source research, citation and document formatting, and indexing.

2017 - Current Adjunct Law Professor

Teaches legal research and substantive U.S. law courses.

- U.S.: University of New Hampshire Franklin Pierce School of Law (2020-2022), Northeastern University School of Law (2023), Penn State Dickinson School of Law (2023).
- Germany: University of Würzburg Juristische Fakultät (2017-2023).

2012 - 2022

Librarian for Foreign, Comparative, and International Law, Harvard Law School Library

Wrote research guides and bibliographies; taught legal research to JD and LLM students in individual consults, clinical workshops, and LR&W courses; created and edited videos on research instruction; and selected library materials in English, German, and French.

2007 - 2012

Librarian for Foreign, Comparative, and International Law, *Pepperdine Law School Library*

1996-2004 Technical Writer

Education

Master of Laws (LLM) in German Law Juristische Fakultät, University of Würzburg

Thesis: Privatisierung der öffentlichen Staatsaufgaben vor dem Hintergrund des Grundrechtschutzes in Deutschland (Privatization of Government Responsibilities in Relation to the Protection of Fundamental Rights in Germany).

Juris Doctor Pepperdine Law School

Masters in Library and Information Science San Jose State University

Bachelor of Arts, English & German Pacific Lutheran University

Learn More

Manuscript Spa

https://www.manuscript-spa.com/

Selected Works (Scholarship, Teaching Materials, Research Guides)

https://works.bepress.com/jennifer_allison/